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From: Kourtney Vaccaro
To: Calico Solar Amend POS_001
Date: 10/28/2011 10:20 AM
Subject: Calico Amendment: BNSF Railway Company Petition to Compel
Attachments: K Road Calico Solar Response to Data Req. No. 2.pdf

All:

As you are probably aware, on or about September 29, BNSF Railway Company 
submitted a petition to the assigned committee to (1) compel Calico to provide further 
data responses and (2) obtain Committee consent to submit previously disallowed data 
requests. A recent communication from Calico (see attached email) indicates that Calico 
is evaluating how to proceed with the proposed project amendment given the recent 
bankruptcy filing by Stirling Energy Systems.  Accordingly, the assigned committee - 
under the authority of Commission Regulation section 1203 - will issue its order on 
BNSF's petition shortly after Calico submits the revised project description requested by 
Staff or otherwise notifies the Committee and parties of its intended course of action 
regarding the proposed project amendment. 

Kourtney Vaccaro
Hearing Adviser II
California Energy Commission
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October�19,�2011�
�
Siting�Committee�
Kourtney�Vaccaro,�Hearing�Officer�
Craig�Hoffman,�Project�Manager�
California�Energy�Commission�
1516�Ninth�Street,�MS�15�
Sacramento,�CA�95814�
�
�
Re:� Calico�Solar�Project�Amendment�(CSPA)�(08�AFC�13C)�
� Response�to�Data�Request�No.�2�(Nos.�1�2)�

Dear�Members�of�the�Siting�Committee,�Ms.�Vaccaro�and�Mr.�Hoffman:�

As�described�in�my�letter�of�September�28,�2011�to�Craig�Hoffman,�K�Road�Calico�Solar�LLC�
recently�became�aware�that�Stirling�Energy�Systems�(SES),�the�manufacturer�of�the�SunCatcher�
solar�thermal�generating�technology,�filed�for�Chapter�7�bankruptcy.��Calico�remains�committed�
to�developing�the�Calico�Solar�Project�and�is�diligently�exploring�all�potential�options.��While�we�
explore�these�options,�we�are�not�in�the�position�to�respond�to�the�Staff’s�Data�Request�No.�2�
served�on�September�29,�2011.��We�will�keep�the�Committee�apprised�of�the�status�of�the�
Project.�

� � � � � � � Sincerely,�

�

�

� � � � � � � Daniel�J.�O’Shea,��
� � � � � � � On�behalf�of�K�Road�Calico�Solar�LLC�formerly��
� � � � � � � known�as�Calico�Solar,�LLC�

�

�
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COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 

1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV
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APPLICANT
K Road Calico Solar, LLC 
Daniel J. O'Shea, 
Managing Director 
*Sean Gallagher 
2600 10th Street, Suite 635 
Berkeley, CA  94710 
dano@kroadpower.com
*seang@kroadpower.com

CONSULTANT
URS Corporation 
Angela Leiba 
AFC Project Manager 
4225 Executive Square, #1600 
La Jolla, CA  92037 
angela_leiba@URSCorp.com

APPLICANT’S COUNSEL
Allan J. Thompson 
Attorney at Law 
21 C Orinda Way #314 
Orinda, CA  94563 
allanori@comcast.net

Bingham McCutchen, LLP 
Ella Foley Gannon, Partner 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Francisco, CA  94111 
e-mail service preferred
ella.gannon@bingham.com

INTERVENORS
Society for the Conservation of 
Bighorn Sheep 
Bob Burke, Gary Thomas 
1980 East Main St., #50 
Barstow, CA  92311 
e-mail service preferred
cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com

Basin and Range Watch 
Laura Cunningham 
Kevin Emmerich 
P.O. Box 70 
Beatty, NV  89003 
e-mail service preferred
atomictoadranch@netzero.net

California Unions for Reliable 
Energy (CURE) 
c/o: Tanya A. Gulesserian 
Marc D. Joseph 
Adams Broadwell Joseph 
& Cardozo 
601 Gateway Boulevard,  
Ste. 1000 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
e-mail service preferred
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com

Patrick C. Jackson 
600 Darwood Avenue 
San Dimas, CA  91773 
e-mail service preferred
ochsjack@earthlink.net

Sierra Club 
Gloria D. Smith 
Travis Ritchie 
85 Second Street, Second floor 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
e-mail service preferred
gloria.smith@sierraclub.org
travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org

Newberry Community 
Service District 
c/o Wayne W. Weierbach 
P.O. Box 206 
Newberry Springs, CA  92365 
e-mail service preferred
newberryCSD@gmail.com

Defenders of Wildlife 
Kim Delfino, California Program Director 
1303 J Street, Suite 270 
Sacramento, California  95814 
e-mail service preferred
kdelfino@defenders.org

Defenders of Wildlife 
Jeff Aardahl, California Representative 
46600 Old State Highway, Unit 13 
Gualala, California  95445 
e-mail service preferred
jaardahl@defenders.org
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INTERVENORS (cont.d)
BNSF Railroad 
Cynthia Lea Burch
Helen B. Kim, Anne Alexander 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
2029 Century Park East, 
Suite 2700 
Los Angeles, CA 90067-3012 
cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com
helen.kim@kattenlaw.com
anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com

County of San Bernardino 
Jean-Rene Basle, 
County Counsel 
Bart W. Brizzee, 
Principal Assistant
County Counsel 
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 
4th Fl. 
San Bernardino, CA  92415-0140 
bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov

INTERESTED 
AGENCIES/ENTITIES/PERSONS
California ISO 
e-recipient@caiso.com

BLM – Nevada State Office 
Jim Stobaugh 
P.O. Box 12000 
Reno, NV  89520 
jim_stobaugh@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management 
Joan Patrovsky, Specialist/ 
Project Manager 
CDD-Barstow Field Office 
2601 Barstow Road 
Barstow, CA  92311 
jpatrovs@blm.gov

California Department of 
Fish & Game 
Becky Jones 
36431 41st Street East 
Palmdale, CA  93552 
dfgpalm@adelphia.net

ENERGY COMMISSION –
DECISIONMAKERS
KAREN DOUGLAS 
Commissioner and Presiding Member 
kldougla@energy.state.ca.us

Galen Lemei 
Adviser to Commissioner Douglas 
glemei@energy.state.ca.us

ROBERT B. WEISENMILLER 
Chair and Associate Member 
rweisenm@energy.state.ca.us

Eileen Allen 
Adviser to Chairman Weisenmiller 
eallen@energy.state.ca.us

Kourtney Vaccaro 
Hearing Officer 
kvaccaro@energy.state.ca.us

ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF
Kerry Willis 
Staff Counsel 
e-mail service preferred
kwillis@energy.state.ca.us

Stephen Adams 
Co-Staff Counsel 
e-mail service preferred
sadams@energy.state.ca.us

Craig Hoffman 
Project Manager 
e-mail service preferred
choffman@energy.state.ca.us

Caryn Holmes 
e-mail service preferred
cholmes@energy.state.ca.us

ENERGY COMMISSION – PUBLIC 
ADVISER
Jennifer Jennings 
Public Adviser 
e-mail service preferred
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us
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